# Courtney Slagle

Saint Joseph, MO courtneyslagle94\_x6r@indeedemail.com +1 816 248 3038

I worked mainly healthcare in my 3/4 years of working. I got my CNA the summer of 2016 along with my EMT-B. I've been doing hospice mainly since starting my current job. I am looking for a job that values me and my abilities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Maxim Healthcare Group February 2021 to Present

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Freudenthal Home Health December 2019 to January 2021

I worked with older people who were at my facility to do rehab, I dress, feed, change and communicate with them and their families on a daily basis.

#### Education

#### High school diploma

Central High School August 2012 to May 2016

# Some college

## Skills

- CNA
- EMT Experience
- Medical Terminology
- Patient Care
- Security
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Travel nursing
- Nursing home experience
- English

- Hospice Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

## **Emergency Medical Technician-Basic**

June 2016 to July 2021

#### CNA

#### **CPR Certification**

#### Assessments

# **Customer Focus & Orientation — Highly Proficient**

November 2019

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity.

Full results: Highly Proficient

## **Logic & Critical Thinking — Proficient**

September 2019

Using logic to solve problems.

Full results: Proficient

## Nursing assistant skills — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures

Full results: Highly Proficient

#### **Home health aide skills — Expert**

January 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Expert

#### Clinical judgment — Familiar

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Familiar

## **Medical terminology — Highly Proficient**

April 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued
development in any professional field.